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Docket No.060620-TX Date Docketed: 09/14/2006 Title: Compliance investigation of CariLink International, Inc. for
apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to
Company Records.
Company: CarilLink International, Inc.
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Last Day to Suspend:
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1. Staff Recommendation NONE 10/12/2006
2. Agenda NONE 10/24/2006
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Matilda Sanders

PSL-0b6 ~ 0955 44 -TX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Jackie Schindler

Wednesday, November 15, 2006 2:03 PM
CCA - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay
Order / Notice Submitted 7

14/15/2006 2:02:00 PM
060620 etc
060620vsm.doc

A PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTY has been moved to gc orders for issuance - thanks
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Matilda Sanders PAE 66 - (629 - (o - 7/ )/
_From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2006 10:51 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay /}(

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/12/2006 10:51:00 AM

Docket Number: 060620, 622, 623 & 625

Filename / Path: 060620co.vsm.doc

A CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks.

is

Q{C@/{“\Q\QV( .

/

{ / ! ’(ﬁf (/’L/?(' ‘fi(ﬁ‘/( -



